
From: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>  
Sent: 31 December 2019 21:27 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, 
Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 
Cc: info@personallicencecourses.com 
Subject: RE: CONSULT: Transfer - Jubilee Food & Wine, 20 Station Parade, NW2 4NH - 18189 
 
Good evening, 
 
Police are making representations in relation to the recent application for a Vary DPS and Transfer of licence for 
‘Jubilee Food & Wine, 20, Station Parade, NW2 4NH. 
 
Police have carried out checks on the applicant Nathan Blight and do not believe him to be a suitable applicant. At 
this time, Police do not feel it necessary to disclose more details. 
 
However, Police do feel that should authorisation to be a designated premises licence holder be granted, the 
applicants position would seriously compromise one of the four licensing objectives. 
 
Police this evening (31/12/2019) visited the venue and spoke to the applicants father. He stated that Mr Blight is 
currently on holiday and upon his return will be withdrawing his application. 
 
Ref: 764/18189 and 765/18192. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Paul 

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer – Brent - North West BCU | Partnership & Prevention 
Hub 
Telephone: 020 8733 5008 | Email: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk 
Address: Harrow Police Station, 74 Northolt Road, Harrow, HA2 0DN  
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